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From:   
Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 11:30 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;  

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: **Media Enquiry for AcƟon** - MariƟme Mutual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  
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s 33(a)(iii)
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Please see below media enquiry for acƟon today. We think this is for your team as it relates to sancƟons 
enforcement, not for SEL. 

Let us know if you wish to discuss. 

Kind regards 

_______________________________ 
Assistant Director | Sea Law SecƟon  
InternaƟonal Law Branch II | Legal Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  

This email and any aƩachments may contain confidenƟal informaƟon or legal advice over which legal professional privilege can be claimed. Such privilege is not 
waived and you should ensure that, in your handling of the advice you avoid waiving privilege. Please consult the author of the advice if unsure about appropriate 
handling. 

From: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 11:25 AM 
To: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;  
@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au> 

Cc: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: **Media Enquiry for AcƟon** - MariƟme Mutual [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi SEL and NZS, 

Please see the below enquiry from Lucy Craymer/Reuters regarding MariƟme Mutual. 
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Kind regards, 

_______________________________ 

Media Liaison Section 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
T +61 2 6261 1555 | E   media@dfat.gov.au 

Note to media: Unless otherwise specified, the information contained in this email is for background only. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 10:39 AM 
To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of informaƟon request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

Hello, 

I am working a story on a New Zealand registered company that is offering foreign ships insurance that we suspect is 
being used by oil tankers breaching Iranian and Russian oil sancƟons. 

The company is called MariƟme Mutual. 

We are puƫng in freedom of informaƟon act requests in with all of the five eye countries because we are trying to 
figure out whether or not the countries are acƟng together on the company. However, I saw that DFAT is warning of 
delays to FOIs so I thought I'd reach out first. 

Is DFAT aware of MariƟme Mutual and are you doing anything to try and prevent their operaƟons? 

Thanks 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47C, s 47E(d)





















s 33(a)(iii) - this page, together with the following pages (17-20) are exempt and have been removed



s 22(1)(a)(ii) – this page, together with the following pages (22-26) have been removed




